Re. 12, Prederick, Md. 21701
6/30/75

Mr. Richard ¥, Seamon, Director
Bditorial Services

Tizme, Inc.

Time & Life Bldg,

Rockefellier Center

Heow YOI*. HoYo $0020

Dear Mr. Seamen,

uwmnmmmﬁnwyw amoﬁ.!banmitia
only fair to lst you have a letter confirming receipt today of the contacts of the
Louw plotures and my thanis for them.

: 1mmmnuumummmwwm received them
today. I have to leave before the mail comes tomorrow and I will then be able to
inferm the court &f this question smmes up, as it may.

Bmauuethismt%riabermthecmwtum#em one and bhecause
thbmnmmhﬁmméshwﬂwﬁum«wo mmtatmm.
I would appreciate your prividing me with what I asked and mdﬁ%
all communications between enty part of your corporate structure on pim
beginning with any rest-ictlons fmposed at the tizs they were given, what wms givem, and
amwmmmﬁmmlmtﬁoﬂﬁamﬂInfmﬁwmﬁmm
a re inconsistencies I believe should be elarified. %yis gan be done by what I ask,

As I delieve I informed you, I will give this to my lawyer =0 he can use it in court.
As the vecord now stands there are infavfences I bslieva Bime would prefer not be drawm
by me in court or in =y writing or by anyoue else who may becoma interested in this :
subjaet that is now of extensive official and unofficial interest.

Explicitly there are questions about FEI covering up of fact about this terridle
orime and about its complience with FOIA, One inference that can be elindnated by a
atraightfomward response from your records is that of Time's complicdty with the FXI
4n either the covering up or the stonewalling under the law that sbould be apparent wheh
I tall you that as the court record will show, this FOIA request is now in its 14tk
zonth without compliance and with officisl insistences on the »ight to withheld, of
which Time was made pards

T4mo's record also holds an inconsistency that is of no special imterest to me
because 1 have no intention of rippdng you off and if I should later want to publish any
of she plotures you elected not to I will write you. But after telling me that you ave
*suw's agent you Bow tell me that I will “have to clear such use with him,® It is my
tndergtanding that this is the role of the agent and the reasen ome has an sgent,

Iht&z&mfwmmmaahmw@h for me, It would be more
convenient for me and I'm sure less ¢trouble for you Af you weuld mevely authorise K. °
Thomas L. Wiseman, FOIA/PA wnd$ to do this. I selected fewer than cne of five of the
pletures for Surther study. &mmn&z@m:mmmmtmm
copies of coples my intevest is not publication. I think you also realfze that even with
megnification I cannot see in the contacts that ave ealy 7/8" high what I 4id in the 8x10

enlargemenis when I mede this selection, There will be no cest in thds for you. I will pay.

If you agree, I would apmweciate a carbon of your authorization to Ir. Wiseman.
Sincorely,

Harold Weisbsrg



